
 
 

Concerns About Your Services? 
 

Should you have any concerns about the Student Health Center, consider addressing them with 
your provider, the director of the Student Health Center, or the Assistant Vice President for 
Student Affairs. 
 
●​ Dr. Kim Woodruff, Director of the Student Health Center (619)260-4595  
●​ Dr. Chris Burden, Assistant Vice President of Student Affairs for the USD-WA (619)260-4655 
 
Other Regulatory Services 

●​ Medical doctors (MD) are licensed and regulated by the Medical Board of California. To 
check up on a license or to file a complaint, go to www.mbc.ca.gov, email: 
licensecheck@mbc.ca.gov, or call (800) 633-2322. 

●​ Physician Assistants (PA) are licensed and regulated by the Physician Assistant Board. 
www.pab.ca.gov or call (916) 561-8780 

●​ Nurse Practitioners (NP) are licensed and regulated by the Board of Registered Nursing. 
www.rn.ca.gov or call (916)322-3350 

●​ The Open Payments database is a federal tool used to search payments made by drug 
and device companies to physicians and teaching hospitals. It can be found at 
https://openpaymentsdata.cms.gov.      
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